FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(}-3

WaSHIRSTOMN, .C Xdhd
December 27, 2001

George A. Russell, Ir., Treasurer

State Street Bank and Trust Company
Valuntary Political Action Committee

116 Skyline Drive

Westwood, MA 02050

Identification Numher: 072751

Reaference: 12 Dlay Pre-General {10:1/80-10/18/00) and Year End {11/28/00-
“—T12/31/00) Reports

Tiear Mr. Russell:

This leter i5 to inform you that as of December 20, 2001 the Commission has nat
recaived your response to our reguests for additional information dated October 17, 201,
These notices request information essemiial to full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respand to these requests {copies enclesed).

Due o recent evenis, the United States Postal Service is experiencing delays in the
proceseing and delivery of mail for the Washinpton D.C. ar¢a. Consequently, the Federal
Election Commission is not in receipt of all incoming first-class mail. The Commission
recommends that you resubmil your fEspanse 1o this notice and consider using aliemate
delivery services such as overnight delivery or delivery by couner. If feasible, your
response can also be hand-delivered. You can verify the Commission’s receipt of any
documents submitted by your committee on the FEC website at www.FEC gov.

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by January 16, 2002,
Adequate responses received on or wefore this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be mitiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will net be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committes. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the committee. ARy response
submitted by your committes will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Comumission prior to taking enforcerment action.

Electonic fiters must file amendments in an glectronic format and must subtmil ot




amended report in its entirety. rather than just those portionz of the repart that are being
amended. I vou should have any guestions regarding this matter, please contact Thomas
Maxwell on our toll-fres number (50} 424-9530 (gt the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local number {202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

S

A Jehn ). Gibson
Assistant Staff Direcior
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RGQ-2

WASHISCTON, DO XME]

George & Russell, Jr., Treasurer
State Street Bank and Trust Company Voluntary
Politgal Achon Commitliee
118 Skyline Dnve
Westwood, Ma 02090 acr i T SO0

Identification Mumbet: COOg72751
Referepce: 12 Day Pre.General Report {10/1560- 171 3/00)
Drear B Russell:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the repori(s)
rcferenced above, The review mised questions concemning certain informarien contained
in the repurt(s), An itemization follows:

~The 1ote]l Jisted on Line 23, Columm B of the Detailed Summary Page
appesrs to be incomrect.  Pleass be advised that you should add the
sralendar Year-to-Date" iotal from your previgus rcport to the current
*Total This Period” figure from Column A to denve the comect Column B
total. Plemse amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this comection.

_Pleaac provide the tetal(s) for Line 28, Column B of the Detailed Summary
Fage. Note thet changes in your figures may affect your Columa B totals
on this report and’or on subsequent reporns.

A written tesponse or an amendment to your original report(s) cotrecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fiftecn (13) days
of the date of this latter. 1f vou need assistance, please feel free o contact me on our
tofl-free number, {3607 424-2530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 (o reach the Repoarts
Analysis Division). My local number is (202} 694-1130.

Sincerely, \/‘
"-""T-'_-_' ) A
e~ f,éﬂ?;":é//%’
Thomas F. Maxwell, 111

Reports Analyst
284 Reports Analysis Division




